



# **SENATE JOURNAL**

**STATE OF ILLINOIS**

**ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL  
ASSEMBLY**

**20TH LEGISLATIVE DAY**

**Perfunctory Session**

**TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2023**

**9:39 O'CLOCK A.M.**

**SENATE**  
**Daily Journal Index**  
**20th Legislative Day**

<b>Action</b>	<b>Page(s)</b>
Appointment Message .....	10
Introduction of Senate Bills No'd. 2532-2533 .....	10
Legislative Measures Filed .....	3, 13
Message from the President .....	4
Presentation of Senate Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No. 1 .....	6
Presentation of Senate Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No. 2 .....	6
Presentation of Senate Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No. 3 .....	7
Presentation of Senate Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No. 4 .....	8
Presentation of Senate Joint Resolution Constitutional Amendment No. 5 .....	9
Presentation of Senate Resolution No. 95 .....	4
Presentation of Senate Resolution No. 98 .....	5
Presentation of Senate Resolutions No'd. 96-97 .....	4
Reports from Assignments Committee .....	11
Reports Received .....	3

<b>Bill Number</b>	<b>Legislative Action</b>	<b>Page(s)</b>
SJRCA 0001	Committee on Assignments .....	6
SJRCA 0002	Committee on Assignments .....	6
SJRCA 0003	Committee on Assignments .....	7
SJRCA 0004	Committee on Assignments .....	8
SJRCA 0005	Committee on Assignments .....	9
SR 0095	Committee on Assignments .....	4
SR 0098	Committee on Assignments .....	5

The Senate met pursuant to the directive of the President. Pursuant to Senate Rule 2-5(c)2, the Secretary of the Senate conducted the perfunctory session. Silent prayer was observed.

### **REPORTS RECEIVED**

The Secretary placed before the Senate the following reports:

Statewide 911 Report 2023, submitted by the Statewide 911 Advisory Board.

Annual Overhear Report 2022, submitted by the Effingham County State's Attorney.

ISFA General Assembly Report 2022, submitted by the Illinois Sports Facilities Authority.

ISAC Annual Report FY22, submitted by the Illinois Student Assistance Commission.

IGB Casino BEP Annual Report, submitted by the Illinois Gaming Board.

CMS Flex Time Report 2023, submitted by the Department of Central Management Services.

ISFM Annual Report 2022, submitted by the Illinois State Fire Marshal.

IHDA Activities and Projected Activities Report FY 22-23, submitted by the Illinois Housing Development Authority.

RMD Biennial Report 2021/2022, submitted by the Roseland Medical District.

ISP Gun Trafficking Report, submitted by the Illinois State Police.

FOID Card Annual Report 2022, submitted by the Illinois State Police.

Eavesdrop Report 2022, submitted by the Jefferson County State's Attorney.

ILETSB Flex Time Bi-Annual Report 2023, submitted by the Illinois Law Enforcement Training and Standards Board.

Quincy Veterans' Home Report, submitted by the Capital Development Board.

The foregoing reports were ordered received and placed on file in the Secretary's Office.

### **LEGISLATIVE MEASURES FILED**

The following Floor amendments to the Senate Bills listed below have been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 3 to Senate Bill 49

Amendment No. 2 to Senate Bill 1424

The following Committee amendments to the Senate Bills listed below have been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1296

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1500

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1557

Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1696

**MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDENT**  
**OFFICE OF THE SENATE PRESIDENT**  
**DON HARMON**  
**STATE OF ILLINOIS**

327 STATE CAPITOL  
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOIS 62706  
217-782-2728

160 N. LASALLE ST., STE. 720  
CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60601  
312-814-2075

February 27, 2023

Mr. Tim Anderson  
Secretary of the Senate  
Room 401 State House  
Springfield, IL 62706

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Pursuant to Senate Rule 2-10, I am scheduling a Perfunctory Session to convene on Tuesday, February 28, 2023.

s/Don Harmon  
Don Harmon  
Senate President

cc: Senate Republican Leader John F. Curran

**PRESENTATION OF CELEBRATION OF LIFE RESOLUTIONS**

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 96**

Offered by Senator Morrison and all Senators:  
Mourns the passing of Danida Miriam Toomey of Springfield.

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 97**

Offered by Senator Lightford and all Senators:  
Mourns the death of Edward M. "Ed" Hogan.

By direction of the Secretary, the foregoing resolutions were referred to the Resolutions Consent Calendar.

**PRESENTATION OF RESOLUTIONS**

Senator Koehler offered the following Senate Resolution, which was referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 95**

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire provides multiple ecological, economic, and cultural benefits to the State of Illinois; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire has been practiced for thousands of years and was a primary tool used by Indigenous peoples to attract game, to stimulate a rich ground layer of plants for harvesting, and to keep woodlands and grasslands open and easy to traverse; and

[February 28, 2023]

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire is a traditional land management practice and public safety tool that helps prevent and lessen the severity of wildfires; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire is a valuable tool used by forest, prairie, and wetland landowners and managers in reducing hazardous fuels, reducing the risk of destructive wildfires, preparing sites for both natural and artificial forest regeneration, improving access to and the appearance of land, and controlling detrimental insects and forest diseases; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire is an effective natural tool for controlling invasive species; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire is one of the most important land management practices in maintaining and restoring healthy landscapes, but only approximately six percent of conservation lands in Illinois are currently being managed with prescribed fire; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire is used to restore and maintain fire-dependent ecosystems and to manage wildlife habitat for many species; it is a vital tool to maintain economic, biological, and aesthetic resources across Illinois; and

WHEREAS, The Illinois Prescribed Fire Council is an organization of both public and private partners with a mission to promote the safe and continued use of prescribed fire on the Illinois landscape; and

WHEREAS, The Illinois General Assembly passed the Illinois Prescribed Burning Act in 2007, defining prescribed fire as "the planned application of fire to naturally occurring vegetative fuels under specified environmental conditions and following appropriate precautionary measures, which causes the fire to be confined to a predetermined area and accomplish the planned land management objectives."; and

WHEREAS, Prescribed fire helps keep Illinois grasslands and forests healthy, which, in return, provides ecological services such as clean air and clean water and contributes to the quality of life of the State's citizens and to local economies; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we declare April of 2023 as "Prescribed Burning Awareness Month" in the State of Illinois; and be it further

RESOLVED, That we support the appropriate and continued use of prescribed fire in Illinois; and be it further

RESOLVED, That a suitable copy of this resolution be presented to the Illinois Prescribed Fire Council as a symbol of our respect and esteem.

Senator Lewis offered the following Senate Resolution, which was referred to the Committee on Assignments:

#### **SENATE RESOLUTION NO. 98**

WHEREAS, Dedicated law enforcement civilian personnel, including community service officers, records staff, animal control officers, and others, serve the citizens of Illinois to provide them with vital services; and

WHEREAS, Law enforcement civilian personnel are crucial to assisting law enforcement in providing the best public safety services; and

WHEREAS, The efficiency of the qualified and dedicated personnel who staff civilian law enforcement positions are substantially influenced by people's attitudes and understandings of the importance of the work they perform; and

[February 28, 2023]

WHEREAS, Law enforcement civilian personnel serving the State of Illinois exhibit professionalism, efficiency, and compassion during the performance of their essential duties; therefore, be it

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, that we declare March 24 through March 30, 2023 as Civilian Law Enforcement Personnel Week in the State of Illinois.

Senator Harmon offered the following Senate Joint Resolution, which was ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION  
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT NO. 1**

SC0001

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to add Section 20 to Article VI of the Illinois Constitution as follows:

ARTICLE VI  
THE JUDICIARY

(ILCON Art. VI, Sec. 20 new)

SECTION 20. PUBLIC DEFENDERS - SELECTION, SALARY

A Public Defender shall be appointed for each county in 2024 and every fourth year thereafter for a four-year term. In counties with a population of 1,000,000 or more, the president of the county's board of commissioners shall appoint the Public Defender with the advice and consent of the county board. In a county with a population of less than 1,000,000, the Circuit Judges of the Circuit Court of the Judicial Circuit in which the county is located shall, by a majority vote of the entire number of those judges, appoint the Public Defender. Any 2 or more adjoining counties of this State that are within the same Judicial Circuit may, by joint resolution of the several county boards involved, create a common Public Defender's office for the counties so joined. A person shall not be eligible for the office of Public Defender unless the person is a United States citizen and a licensed attorney-at-law of this State. The Public Defender's salary shall be provided by law.

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

Senator Harmon offered the following Senate Joint Resolution, which was ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION  
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT NO. 2**

SC0002

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to amend Section 3 as follows:

ARTICLE V  
THE EXECUTIVE

[February 28, 2023]

(ILCON Art. V, Sec. 3)

SECTION 3. ELIGIBILITY

To be eligible to hold the office of Governor, Lieutenant Governor, Attorney General, Secretary of State, Comptroller or Treasurer, a person must be a United States citizen, at least 25 years old, and a resident of this State for the three years preceding his election. Additionally, any person seeking to hold the office of Attorney General on or after the second Monday in January of 2027 must be a licensed attorney-at-law of this State.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

Senator Harmon offered the following Senate Joint Resolution, which was ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION  
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT NO. 3**

SC0003

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to amend Sections 1, 3, 8, 10, 12, and 14 of Article I of the Illinois Constitution as follows:

ARTICLE I  
BILL OF RIGHTS

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 1)

SECTION 1. INHERENT AND INALIENABLE RIGHTS

All people ~~men~~ are by nature free and independent and have certain inherent and inalienable rights among which are life, liberty and the pursuit of happiness. To secure these rights and the protection of property, governments are instituted among people ~~men~~, deriving their just powers from the consent of the governed.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 3)

SECTION 3. RELIGIOUS FREEDOM

The free exercise and enjoyment of religious profession and worship, without discrimination, shall forever be guaranteed, and no person shall be denied any civil or political right, privilege or capacity, on account of that person's ~~his~~ religious opinions; but the liberty of conscience hereby secured shall not be construed to dispense with oaths or affirmations, excuse acts of licentiousness, or justify practices inconsistent with the peace or safety of the State. No person shall be required to attend or support any ministry or place of worship against that person's ~~his~~ consent, nor shall any preference be given by law to any religious denomination or mode of worship.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 8)

SECTION 8. RIGHTS AFTER INDICTMENT

In criminal prosecutions, the accused shall have the right to appear and defend in person and by counsel; to demand the nature and cause of the accusation and have a copy thereof; to be confronted with the witnesses against the accused ~~him or her~~ and to have process to compel the attendance of witnesses on ~~in~~ his or her behalf of the accused; and to have a speedy public trial by an impartial jury of the county in which the offense is alleged to have been committed.

(Source: Amendment adopted at general election November 8, 1994.)

[February 28, 2023]

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 10)

SECTION 10. SELF-INCRIMINATION AND DOUBLE JEOPARDY

No person shall be compelled in a criminal case to give evidence against oneself ~~himself~~ nor be twice put in jeopardy for the same offense.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 12)

SECTION 12. RIGHT TO REMEDY AND JUSTICE

Every person shall find a certain remedy in the laws for all injuries and wrongs received ~~which he receives~~ to one's ~~his~~ person, privacy, property or reputation. Every person ~~He~~ shall obtain justice by law, freely, completely, and promptly.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

(ILCON Art. I, Sec. 14)

SECTION 14. IMPRISONMENT FOR DEBT

No person shall be imprisoned for debt unless the person ~~he~~ refuses to deliver up the person's ~~his~~ estate for the benefit of the person's ~~his~~ creditors as provided by law or unless there is a strong presumption of fraud. No person shall be imprisoned for failure to pay a fine in a criminal case unless the person ~~he~~ has been afforded adequate time to make payment, in installments if necessary, and has willfully failed to make payment.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

Senator Rose offered the following Senate Joint Resolution, which was ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

**SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION  
CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT NO. 4**

SC0004

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to add Section 2.5 to Article IV and amend Section 2 of Article V of the Illinois Constitution as follows:

ARTICLE IV  
THE LEGISLATURE

(ILCON Art. IV, Sec. 2.5 new)

SECTION 2.5. TERM LIMITS.

A person may not be elected to the office of State Senator for more than three terms or the office of State Representative for more than five terms. Service before the second Wednesday in January of 2023 shall not be considered in the calculation of a person's service.

ARTICLE V  
THE EXECUTIVE

(ILCON Art. V, Sec. 2)

SECTION 2. TERMS

These elected officers of the Executive Branch shall hold office for four years beginning on the second Monday of January after their election and, except in the case of the Lieutenant Governor, until their successors are qualified. They shall be elected at the general election in 1978 and every four years thereafter.

[February 28, 2023]



A person may not be elected to any Executive Branch office, or any combination of Executive Branch offices, for more than two terms. Service before the second Monday in January of 2023 shall not be considered in the calculation of a person's service for purposes of this Section.  
(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

#### SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

Senator Lewis offered the following Senate Joint Resolution, which was ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

#### SENATE JOINT RESOLUTION CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENT NO. 5

SC0005

RESOLVED, BY THE SENATE OF THE ONE HUNDRED THIRD GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE STATE OF ILLINOIS, THE HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES CONCURRING HEREIN, that there shall be submitted to the electors of the State for adoption or rejection at the general election next occurring at least 6 months after the adoption of this resolution a proposition to amend the Illinois Constitution by changing Section 6 of Article 7 as follows:

#### ARTICLE VII LOCAL GOVERNMENT

(ILCON Art. VII, Sec. 6)

#### SECTION 6. POWERS OF HOME RULE UNITS

(a) A County which has a chief executive officer elected by the electors of the county and any municipality which has a population of more than 7,500 ~~25,000~~ are home rule units. Other municipalities may elect by referendum to become home rule units. Except as limited by this Section, a home rule unit may exercise any power and perform any function pertaining to its government and affairs including, but not limited to, the power to regulate for the protection of the public health, safety, morals and welfare; to license; to tax; and to incur debt.

(b) A home rule unit by referendum may elect not to be a home rule unit.

(c) If a home rule county ordinance conflicts with an ordinance of a municipality, the municipal ordinance shall prevail within its jurisdiction.

(d) A home rule unit does not have the power (1) to incur debt payable from ad valorem property tax receipts maturing more than 40 years from the time it is incurred or (2) to define and provide for the punishment of a felony.

(e) A home rule unit shall have only the power that the General Assembly may provide by law (1) to punish by imprisonment for more than six months or (2) to license for revenue or impose taxes upon or measured by income or earnings or upon occupations.

(f) A home rule unit shall have the power subject to approval by referendum to adopt, alter or repeal a form of government provided by law, except that the form of government of Cook County shall be subject to the provisions of Section 3 of this Article. A home rule municipality shall have the power to provide for its officers, their manner of selection and terms of office only as approved by referendum or as otherwise authorized by law. A home rule county shall have the power to provide for its officers, their manner of selection and terms of office in the manner set forth in Section 4 of this Article.

(g) The General Assembly by a law approved by the vote of three-fifths of the members elected to each house may deny or limit the power to tax and any other power or function of a home rule unit not exercised or performed by the State other than a power or function specified in subsection (l) of this section.

(h) The General Assembly may provide specifically by law for the exclusive exercise by the State of any power or function of a home rule unit other than a taxing power or a power or function specified in subsection (l) of this Section.

(i) Home rule units may exercise and perform concurrently with the State any power or function of a home rule unit to the extent that the General Assembly by law does not specifically limit the concurrent exercise or specifically declare the State's exercise to be exclusive.

(j) The General Assembly may limit by law the amount of debt which home rule counties may incur and may limit by law approved by three-fifths of the members elected to each house the amount of debt, other than debt payable from ad valorem property tax receipts, which home rule municipalities may incur.

(k) The General Assembly may limit by law the amount and require referendum approval of debt to be incurred by home rule municipalities, payable from ad valorem property tax receipts, only in excess of the following percentages of the assessed value of its taxable property: (1) if its population is 500,000 or more, an aggregate of three percent; (2) if its population is more than 7,500 ~~25,000~~ and less than 500,000, an aggregate of one percent; and (3) if its population is 7,500 ~~25,000~~ or less, an aggregate of one-half percent. Indebtedness which is outstanding on the effective date of this Constitution or which is thereafter approved by referendum or assumed from another unit of local government shall not be included in the foregoing percentage amounts.

(l) The General Assembly may not deny or limit the power of home rule units (1) to make local improvements by special assessment and to exercise this power jointly with other counties and municipalities, and other classes of units of local government having that power on the effective date of this Constitution unless that power is subsequently denied by law to any such other units of local government or (2) to levy or impose additional taxes upon areas within their boundaries in the manner provided by law for the provision of special services to those areas and for the payment of debt incurred in order to provide those special services.

(m) Powers and functions of home rule units shall be construed liberally.

(Source: Illinois Constitution.)

SCHEDULE

This Constitutional Amendment takes effect upon being declared adopted in accordance with Section 7 of the Illinois Constitutional Amendment Act.

INTRODUCTION OF BILLS

**SENATE BILL NO. 2532.** Introduced by Senator Sims, a bill for AN ACT concerning appropriations.

The bill was taken up, read by title a first time, ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments.

**SENATE BILL NO. 2533.** Introduced by Senator Johnson, a bill for AN ACT concerning appropriations.

The bill was taken up, read by title a first time, ordered printed and referred to the Committee on Assignments.

APPOINTMENT MESSAGE

**Appointment Message No. 1030094**

To the Honorable Members of the Senate, One Hundred Third General Assembly:

I, Governor JB Pritzker, am nominating and, having sought the advice of the Senate and by and with the consent of the Senate, appointing the following named individual to the office enumerated below. The consent of this Honorable Body is respectfully requested.

Title of Office: Member

Agency or Other Body: Firearm Owner's Identification Card Review Board

Start Date: January 20, 2023

[February 28, 2023]

End Date: January 8, 2024

Name: Dion M. Redfield

Residence: 8909 S. Chappel Ave., Chicago, IL 60617

Annual Compensation: \$40,379 per annum plus expenses

Per diem: Not Applicable

Nominee's Senator: Senator Elgie R. Sims, Jr.

Most Recent Holder of Office: New Position

Superseded Appointment Message: Not Applicable

Under the rules, the foregoing Appointment Message was referred to the Committee on Executive Appointments.

#### REPORTS FROM COMMITTEE ON ASSIGNMENTS

Senator Lightford, Chair of the Committee on Assignments, during its February 28, 2023 meeting, reported that the Committee recommends that **Senate Bill No. 193** be re-referred from the Committee on Executive to the Committee on Assignments.

Senator Lightford, Chair of the Committee on Assignments, during its February 28, 2023 meeting, reported that the Committee recommends that **Senate Bill No. 1277** be re-referred from the Committee on Health and Human Services to the Committee on Assignments.

Senator Lightford, Chair of the Committee on Assignments, during its February 28, 2023 meeting, reported the following Legislative Measures have been assigned to the indicated Standing Committees of the Senate:

Agriculture: **Senate Bills Numbered 2093 and 2159; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1230.**

Appropriations: **Senate Bills Numbered 1373, 2131, 2200, 2206, 2261, 2263, 2346, 2357, 2376, 2385, 2388, 2416 and 2432.**

Appropriations- Education: **Senate Bills Numbered 2040, 2209, 2222, 2237, 2238, 2243, 2244, 2245, 2252, 2336, 2349, 2404 and 2422.**

Appropriations - Health and Human Services: **Senate Bills Numbered 1636, 2241, 2262, 2328, 2369, 2370, 2402, 2403, 2423, 2439 and 2440.**

Appropriations- Public Safety and Infrastructure: **Senate Bills Numbered 2083, 2128, 2190 and 2384.**

Behavioral and Mental Health: **Senate Bill No. 1709.**

Early Childhood Education: **Senate Bill No. 2390.**

Education: **Senate Bills Numbered 1628, 2132, 2218, 2223, 2236, 2239, 2323, 2327, 2337, 2348, 2354, 2374 and 2391.**

Energy and Public Utilities: **Senate Bills Numbered 76, 193, 1556, 1711, 1916, 1932, 2012, 2153, 2155 and 2421.**

Environment and Conservation: **Senate Bills Numbered 2212 and 2226.**

Executive: **Senate Bills Numbered 85, 88, 214, 1256, 1819, 1907, 1909, 2000, 2054, 2125, 2127, 2152, 2177, 2178, 2189, 2192, 2193, 2196, 2213, 2216, 2228, 2249, 2267, 2268, 2272, 2273, 2281, 2289, 2291, 2298, 2299, 2300, 2301, 2302, 2303, 2304, 2305, 2306, 2321, 2322, 2326, 2329, 2342, 2352, 2353, 2368, 2377, 2400, 2409, 2410, 2420, 2425, 2428 and 2433; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 127; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1270.**

Financial Institutions: **Senate Bills Numbered 2121, 2135, 2229, 2234 and 2429.**

Health and Human Services: **Senate Bills Numbered 1277, 1497, 1797, 2088, 2208, 2224, 2293, 2294, 2296, 2297, 2341, 2345 and 2412; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1565.**

Higher Education: **Senate Bills Numbered 2240, 2250, 2288, 2308 and 2426.**

Human Rights: **Senate Bills Numbered 2355 and 2379.**

Insurance: **Senate Bills Numbered 130, 1540, 2176, 2195, 2295, 2312, 2381 and 2417.**

Judiciary: **Senate Bills Numbered 173, 1463, 1476, 1999, 2051, 2134, 2185, 2220, 2365, 2378 and 2401; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 2082.**

Labor: **Senate Bills Numbered 1234, 2034, 2041, 2217, 2280, 2371, 2408 and 2430.**

Licensed Activities: **Senate Bills Numbered 2123, 2214, 2283 and 2427.**

Local Government: **Senate Bills Numbered 2227 and 2320.**

Public Health: **Senate Bills Numbered 2130, 2221, 2271 and 2286.**

Revenue: **Senate Bills Numbered 1963, 2084, 2092, 2108, 2188, 2199, 2201, 2202, 2204, 2207, 2210, 2253, 2265, 2277, 2282, 2287, 2307, 2315, 2316, 2317, 2318, 2324, 2356 and 2395.**

State Government: **Senate Bills Numbered 1823, 2049, 2122, 2146, 2242, 2247, 2292, 2406, 2419 and 2437.**

Transportation: **Senate Bills Numbered 2141, 2154, 2278, 2325, 2399, 2407 and 2424; Committee Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 275.**

Senate Special Committee on Criminal Law and Public Safety: **Senate Bills Numbered 125, 1622, 1669, 1870, 1928, 2089, 2175, 2197, 2257, 2260, 2285, 2290, 2361 and 2436.**

Senate Special Committee on Pensions: **Senate Bills Numbered 1956, 2100, 2101, 2102, 2103, 2104, 2162, 2255, 2264, 2366 and 2434.**

Health and Human Services then to Appropriations - Health and Human Services: **Senate Bills Numbered 2343 and 2411.**

Insurance then to Special Committee on Criminal Law and Public Safety: **Senate Bill No. 2362.**

[February 28, 2023]

**LEGISLATIVE MEASURES FILED**

The following Committee amendments to the Senate Bills listed below have been filed with the Secretary and referred to the Committee on Assignments:

- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 58
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 76
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 106
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1402
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1467
- Amendment No. 2 to Senate Bill 1613
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1826
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 1896
- Amendment No. 1 to Senate Bill 2368

At the hour of 9:49 o'clock a.m., pursuant to **House Joint Resolution No. 19**, the Chair announced that the Senate stands adjourned until Tuesday, March 7, 2023, or until the call of the President.